

450 Golden Gate Avenue, Box 36034  
San Francisco, California 94102

July 25, 1969

Mr. D. W. Dinneen  
Director, Real Estate Staff  
Veterans Administration  
Washington, D. C. 20420

Dear Mr. Dinneen:

Subject: Portion, Veterans Administration Center, Los Angeles,  
California -- 9-V-Calif-914-I

Thank you for your letter of June 24, 1969, and the accompanying  
material regarding the subject 50 acres of land.

We wish to refer to the information contained in the memorandum  
of February 19, 1969, concerning the burial of radioactive waste.  
Additional information regarding your radioactive waste disposal  
program as it may affect the subject 50 acres of land will be  
appreciated. In particular, will this program result in any  
restrictive or limiting conditions being imposed on use of the  
50 acres.

Sincerely,

FRED H. JOHNSON  
Chief, Real Property Division  
Property Management & Disposal Service

cc:  
DRW  
Official File 9DR  
Reading File 9ER

9DR:ADWilson:hv:7-25-69